
C3 
GOVERNMENT OF NATIONAL CAPITAL TERRITORY OF DELHI 

HEADQUARTERS: DELHI FIRE SERVICE: CANNAUGHT PLACE 

NEW DELHI- 110001 
Dated: 151|2 2 

No: F.6/DFS/MS/School/2022/SZI 678 

To. 
The Principal, 
Mata Bhatee Devi Public School, 
Plot No.1, Main Goyla Dairy Road, A-161, 
Todarmal Colony, Shyam Vihar, Deenpur, Najafgarh, New Delhi-110043 

Sub:- Regarding issuance of Fire Safety Certificate in r/o Mata Bhatee Devi Public School, Plot 

No.1, Main Goyla Dairy Road, A-161, Todarmal Colony, Shyam Vihar, Deenpur, 

Najafgarh, New Delhi-110043. 

Sir, 
This has reference to your letter No. 2022-2023/83 Dated 28/09/2022 on the subject cited 

above. In this connection this is to inform you that officer concerned of this department inspected 

the school on 02/11/2022 to verify the fire safety arrangements in accordance with the Rules. At 

the time of inspection Sh Sunny Jakhar (V.Principal) was present and it was observed that the 

school building is comprised of Two Blocks Old block (Ground plus one upper floor) & New 

block having (Small basement, ground plus three upper floors) and have following shortcomings. 

1. First Aid Hose Reel provided but not functional. 
2.Fire pump having 450 LPM provided but not functional 

3.Exit Signage's provided but not sufficient. 

In view of above, the fire safety certificate cannot be considered at this stage. You are 

requested to rectify the above shortcoming under the intimation to this department for further 

course of action. 

Yours faithfully 

(Sunil Chawdhary) 
Dy. Chief Fire Officer 

Delhi Fire Service 

Copy to 
1. The Director of Education, Govt of NCT of Delhi, Old Secretariat, New Delhi 

110054. 
(With a request to take further action as school does not have fire NOC) 
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